

# OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY NEWS SOURCES AND WEBSITES

## TOP RATED OIL AND GAS WEBSITES

- 1) American Association of Oil Pipelines <http://www.aopl.org/>
- 2) American Oil & Gas Reporter <http://www.aogr.com/>
- 3) **American Petroleum Institute** <http://www.americanpetroleuminstitute.com/>
- 4) America's Natural Gas Alliance <http://anga.us/>
- 5) Argus Media (Oil) <http://www.argusmedia.com/Crude-Oil>
- 6) Argus Media (Natural Gas) <http://www.argusmedia.com/LPGNGL>
- 7) **BP Statistical Review of World Energy** <http://www.bp.com/statistical-review-of-world-energy.html>
- 8) Center for Liquefied Natural Gas <http://www.lngfacts.org/>
- 9) Citizens' Alliance for Responsible Energy <http://www.responsibleenergy.org/>
- 10) Domestic Energy Partners Alliance <http://depausa.org/home>
- 11) Drilling Information <http://info.drillinginfo.com/di-blog/>
- 12) Energy and the Economy <http://ourfiniteworld.com/>
- 13) Energy from Shale <http://www.energyfromshale.org/>
- 14) Energy in Depth <http://energyindepth.org/>
- 15) **Energy Information Administration** <http://www.eia.gov/>
- 16) Exploration World <http://explorationworld.com/>
- 17) Forbes Energy <http://www.forbes.com/energy/>

- 18) FracFocus <http://www.fracfocus.org/>
- 19) Fuel Fix <http://fuelfix.com/>
- 20) Go Marcellus <http://gomarcellusshale.com/forum>
- 21) Groundwater Protection Council <http://www.gwpc.org/>
- 22) Landmen Net <http://www.landmen.net/>
- 23) Marcellus Drilling News <http://marcellusdrilling.com/>
- 24) Marcellus Shale Coalition <http://marcelluscoalition.org/>
- 25) Mineral Rights Forum <http://www.mineralrightsforum.com/>
- 26) Modern Shale Gas Primer <http://www.wvsoro.org/marcellus>
- 27) NAPE (North American Prospect Expo) <http://napeexpo.com/>
- 28) National Petroleum Council <http://www.npc.org/>
- 29) Natural Gas Intel <http://www.naturalgasintel.com/>
- 30) NaturalGas.Org <http://www.naturalgas.org/>
- 31) **Independent Petroleum Association of America** <http://www.ipaa.org/>
- 32) **International Energy Agency** <http://www.iea.org/>
- 33) Internationals Science Climate Coalition <http://www.climatescienceinternational.org/>
- 34) Off Shore Magazine <http://www.offshore-mag.com/index.html>
- 35) Oil + Gas <http://oil-gas-leases.com/>
- 36) **Oil and Gas Journal** <http://www.ogj.com/index.html>
- 37) Oil and Gas Law Digest <http://www.oilandgaslawdigest.com/>
- 38) Oil and Gas Lawyer Blog <http://www.oilandgaslawyerblog.com/>
- 39) Oil Price <http://oilprice.com/>

- 40) **Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)** [http://www.opec.org/opec\\_web/en/](http://www.opec.org/opec_web/en/)
- 41) PennEnergy News <http://www.pennenergy.com/index.html>
- 42) **Platt's Oilgram** <http://www.platts.com/>
- 43) Petrostrategies <http://www.petrostrategies.org>
- 44) **Rigzone** <http://www.rigzone.com/>
- 45) Schlumberger Glossary <http://www.glossary.oilfield.slb.com/>
- 46) ScoutCheck <http://scoutcheck.com/>
- 47) Shale Media Group <http://shalemediagroup.com/>
- 48) **Society of Petroleum Engineers** <http://www.spe.org/>
- 49) Stronger Report <http://www.strongerinc.org/>
- 50) Unconventional Oil and Gas Report [http://newsletters.pennnet.com/ogj\\_enl/327523691.html](http://newsletters.pennnet.com/ogj_enl/327523691.html)
- 51) Western Energy Alliance <http://www.westernenergyalliance.org/>
- 52) World Oil <http://www.worldoil.com/>

## **OTHER OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY ASSOCIATIONS**

- 1) American Association of Professional Landmen <http://www.landman.org/>
- 2) American Bar Association <http://www.americanbar.org/aba.html>
- 3) American Gas Association <https://www.aga.org/>
- 4) Domestic Energy Partners Alliance <http://depausa.org/home>

- 5) Energy & Mineral Law Foundation <http://www.emlf.org/>
- 6) Independent Petroleum Association of America <http://www.ipaa.org/>
- 7) Institute for Energy Law <http://www.cailaw.org/institute-for-energy-law/index.html>
- 8) NAPE (North American Prospect Expo) <http://napeexpo.com/>
- 9) Northwest Gas Association <http://www.nwga.org/>
- 10) Permian Basin Petroleum Association <http://pbpa.info/>
- 11) Rocky Mountain Mineral Law Foundation <http://www.rmmlf.org/>
- 12) US Oil & Gas Association <https://www.usoga.org/>
- 13) Women's Energy Network <http://www.womensenergynetwork.org/>

## **UNITED STATES FEDERAL AGENCIES**

- 1) Bureau of Land Management <http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html>
- 2) Bureau of Ocean Energy Management <http://www.boem.gov/>
- 3) Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement <http://www.bsee.gov/>
- 4) Department of Energy <http://www.energy.gov/>
- 5) Energy Information Administration <http://www.eia.gov/>
- 6) Environmental Protection Agency <http://www3.epa.gov/>
- 7) Federal Energy Regulatory Commission <http://www.ferc.gov/>
- 8) Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission <http://iogcc.publishpath.com/>
- 9) Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administrations <http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/>